
Labette County U.S.D. 506 
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

September	13,	2021	Board	Meeting	
	
	
	

1



2



AGENDA 
Monday, September 13, 2021, 7:00 PM 

Curran Administrative Center, Altamont, KS 67330 

Our mission: Educating every student every day!            Our vision: Meeting the needs of every child! 

 
2021-2022 Revenue Neutral Tax Rate Hearing (6:50 p.m.) 

1. Call to Order 
 

2. Patron Comments 
 

3. Adjourn 

2021-2022 Budget Hearing (6:55 p.m.)  

1. Call to Order  

2. Patron Comments 

3. Approval of Revenue Neutral Tax Rate Resolution (A) 

4. Approval of the 2021-2022 Budget (A)  

5. Adjourn  

Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.  

1. Call to order 
   

2. Approval of Printed Agenda       
At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) 
request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, 
discussion, or executive session for separate consideration.      
 

3. Consent Agenda                                               
3.1   Approval of August 2021 Board Meeting Minutes   
3.2 Approval of September 2021 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty Cash      
3.3 Approval of Personnel: 

• Ryan Elliott—Assistant Cross Country Coach @ Labette County High School 
• Donna Goins—Paraprofessional @ Altamont Grade School  
• Holly Norman—Assistant Volleyball Coach @ Meadow View Grade School 
• Matt Shields—Athletic Director (1/3 August – October) @ LCHS 
• Emma Steelman—Cheer Coach (0.5) @ Edna Grade School 
• Laci Strickland—Volleyball Coach @ Labette County High School  

 
 
 

3.4 Approval of Substitute Employees  

3



3.5 Approval of Resignations: 
• Tom Nelson—Custodian @ Labette County High School 
• Bobbie Riley—Paraprofessional @ Altamont Grade School  

 
4. Recognitions / Communications   

• None at this time    
 

5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments 
The board president will recognize visitors at this time who have requested to address the board 
by submitting their request in advance. Public comments will be kept to a maximum of 2-minutes 
unless stated by the board president. This is not an appropriate time or place for patrons to make 
comments of a personal nature about any district employee or student. Persons making comments 
which violate the privacy rights of district employees will be asked to terminate their remarks.  
 

6. Reports 
6.1  Superintendent  
6.2  Administrative  
6.3 KASB/Legislative   
6.4 SEK Interlocal #637 

7. Discussion Items 
 7.1 None at this time    
 

8. Action Items 
 8.1 Review Covid-19 Protocol and Procedures (A) 
 8.2 Approval of Structural Spray Track Bid (A) 
 8.3 Approval of  Classified Pay Increases (A) 
 8.4 Approval of Building Level Administrative Pay Increases (A) 
 

9. Board Member Comments 
 

10. Adjournment 
10.1  Next Regular Meeting: October 11, 2021 at Edna Grade School, Edna,     
            Kansas 67342 

 
 
 
 
 

A= Action Item  D= Discussion Item                        I= Information Item  

 

4



Supplemental Agenda  
Board of Education 
Monday, September 13, 2021 
Curran Administrative Center   
 
 
2021-2022 Revenue Neutral Tax Rate Hearing (6:50 p.m.) 

1. Call to Order 
 

2. Patron Comments 
  

3. Adjourn (A) 
 

2021-2022 Budget Hearing (6:55 p.m.)  
1. Call to Order  

2. Patron Comments 

3. Approval of Revenue Neutral Tax Rate Resolution: Pages 47-50 (A) 

4. Approval of the 2021-2022 Budget (A)  

5. Adjourn (A) 

 
Agenda – Regular Meeting @ 7:00 p.m.  
 

1. Call to Order: 
      The board president will call the meeting to order for business.  
 

2. Approval of Printed Agenda       
At this time Board members may (1) accept the agenda as shown below, (2) add items, or (3) 
request that one or more “Consent Agenda Items” be placed under “Action, information, 
discussion, or executive session for separate consideration. 
 

3. Adoption of the Consent Agenda: 
The consent agenda is a method whereby the board, with one motion, may approve (by  

 consent) items on the agenda, which are routine, informational, or the receipt of reports, 
 which may not need discussion. This procedure assumes each board member has read and 
 studied the agenda prior to the meeting. Furthermore, at this time the Board may request 
 that one or more consent agenda items be placed under action, information, or discussion 
 for separate consideration. The motion should read- I move the board approve by consent,    

items in the agenda, which are identified as 3.1-3.5 
 

 3.1 Approval of August 2021 Board Meeting Minutes (pgs. 9-12)  
 

3.2 Approval of September 2021 bills, Investments, Activity Fund Report, and Petty 
Cash (pgs. 53-69)   
 
 
 

5



3.3 Approval of Personnel: (p. 15) 
• Ryan Elliott—Assistant Cross Country Coach @ Labette County High 

School 
• Donna Goins—Paraprofessional @ Altamont Grade School  
• Holly Norman—Assistant Volleyball Coach @ Meadow View Grade School 
• Matt Shields—Athletic Director (1/3 August – October) @ LCHS 
• Emma Steelman—Cheer Coach (0.5) @ Edna Grade School 
• Laci Strickland—Volleyball Coach @ Labette County High School 

 
3.4 Approval of Substitute Employees  
 
3.5 Approval of Resignations: (p. 14) 

• Tom Nelson—Custodian @ Labette County High School 
• Bobbie Riley—Paraprofessional @ Altamont Grade School 

4. Recognitions / Communications: 
 

• None at this time   
   

5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments: 
 
The board president will recognize visitors at this time who have requested to address the 
board by submitting their request in advance. Public comments will be kept to a maximum of 
2-minutes unless stated by the board president. This is not an appropriate time or place for 
patrons to make comments of a personal nature about any district employee or student. 
Persons making comments which violate the privacy rights of district employees will be 
asked to terminate their remarks.  

6. Reports: 
 

 6.1 Superintendent- Dr. Wyrick will share his report with the board at the   
       scheduled meeting.  

 6.2 Building Administrators- See enclosed reports on pages 16-46.   
 6.3 KASB- Mr. Kevin Cole will share his report with the board at the scheduled         
       meeting.  

6.4 SEK Interlocal #637- Mr. Kevin Cole will share his report with the board           
      at the scheduled meeting.  
 

7.   Discussion Items- 
 

7.1  None at this time  
 

 
8.  Action Items- 

 
       8.1  Review Covid-19 Protocol and Procedures:  
 

Mr. Holtzman and Dr. Wyrick will give the board an update during this time. (A) 
 
 

6



8.2  Approval of Structural Spray Track Bid:  
 
Mr. Hotlzman and Dr. Wyrick will ask the board for approval to move forward with working 
with Fisher Tracks to resurface the track. Sam Fisher and his company have worked with our 
district for over 20-years.  
 
The board approved for Fisher track to perform the same work back in July of 2014. It is 
recommended for tracks to be resurfaced every 6-8 years. Please see the attached bid for a 
detailed list of work to be completed. Mr. Holtzman will be available to answer questions 
during the board meeting. (A) 
Pages 51 

 
 

8.3  Approval of Classified Pay Increases:  
 
Kevin Cole, Jessie Foister, Shane Holtzman and John Wyrick have met over the course of the 
past week to discuss a variety of scenarios for classified employees and their rate of pay. 
Recommendations for a pay increase for classified employees will be discussed during this 
time.  
 
Jessie will ask the board to approve an on-average increase of 2.5%  for the classified staff 
during the 2021-2022 school term.  
 
We will also recommend a $500.00 retention incentive be paid to all classified employees 
who have meet the below-mentioned criteria. This will be paid for out of ESSER funds in a 
separate check by November 20, 2021. The board approved the same retention incentive for 
certified staff during our August meeting (negotiations).  
 

 Proposed language for Retention Incentive  
 
 If allowed by the federal and state guidelines, each professional employee that worked in 
 USD 506 (or in another school district in 2020-21 unless a similar payment by the former 
 district has already been received) and is employed as a classified employee in USD 506 
 in 2021-2022 shall receive a $500 (after taxes) retention incentive payment to be paid in a 
 separate check by November 20, 2021.  

 
We will also recommend increasing the pay for a bus driver at $3.00 per day. This will bring 
our starting pay for a bus driver to approximately $66.00 per day. Please reach out to Jessie, 
Kevin, Shane, or myself if you have any questions. (A) 

 
 8.4  Approval of Building Level Administrative Pay Increases: 
  

Kevin Cole, Jessie Foister, Shane Holtzman, and John Wyrick have met over the course of the 
past week to discuss a variety of scenarios for our building level administrators and their rate 
of pay. Jessie will recommend district and building level administration receive a 2.0% 
increase in pay. (A) 

 
 
       
 
 

7



9. Board Member Comments- 
 
 Individual board members are encouraged to share stories of success and opportunities 
 for growth at this time.  
 

      10.  Adjournment- 
  

Motion to adjourn the meeting. Next Regular Meeting: October 11, 2021 at Edna Grade 
School, Edna, Kansas 67342. 

8



 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
LABETTE COUNTY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 506 

Altamont, KS  67330 
 

Curran Administrative Office                       August 9, 2021                              7:00 p.m. 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT: 
Justin Bebb 
Greg Bogner 
Kevin Cole 
Rich Falkenstien 
Jessie Foister 
Brian Harlow 
Dr. Kolette Smith 
 
ABSENT BOARD MEMBERS: 
None 
 
OTHERS PRESENT: 
John Wyrick, Superintendent    Chris Kastler, MDView Principal 
Shane Holtzman, Asst. Supt.    Donny Peak, MDView Asst. Principal 
Cindy Dean, Board Clerk    Anthony Pearson, LCHS Student 
Melinda Allison, Parent    Tim Pearson, Parent 
Nathan Allison, LCHS Student    Donny Peak, MDView Asst. Principal 
Spence Allison, BGS Principal    Ed Raschen, LCHS Asst. Principal 
John Baugher, Parent    Dewayne Rosson, LCHS Trap Shooting Team 
Amy Ditmore, Parent    Stacy Smith, LCHS Principal 
Brooks Ditmore, LCHS Student   Tim Traxson, EGS Principal 
John Ditmore, Parent    Scott Westhoff, Parent 
Tiffany Flatt, AGS Principal    Caleb Whitten, LCHS Student 
Eddie George, Parent    Christine Whitten, Parent 
Mary K. George, LCHS Student   Michael Whitten, Parent 
Melissa Green, MDValley Principal 
Dallas Hill, LCHS Student 
Ray Hill, Parent 
David Jones, LCHS Trap Shooting Team 
 
1.  Jessie Foister called the meeting to order.  Kevin Cole opened with prayer. 
 
2.  Kevin Cole made a motion to approve the printed agenda with the following additions; 
     3.5 add Bobbie Riley – AGS Para and Karol Green – EGS Head Cook to the Approval of  
     Personnel.  Justin Bebb seconded the motion.  Motion carried 4-0. 
 
3.  Consent Agenda 
      Justin Bebb made a motion to approve the consent agenda with the addition of 
      3.5 add Bobbie Riley – AGS Para and Karol Green – EGS Head Cook to the Approval 
      of Personnel.  Kevin Cole seconded  the motion.  Motion carried 4-0. 
 

9



 

 

4. Recognitions/Communications 
    LCHS Trap Shooting Team gave a very interesting review of their year.  The team 
    stated they are excited for this new school year and hoping for a another successful year. 
 
    Dr. Kolette Smith joined the meeting at 7:06 p.m. 
    Brian Harlow joined the meeting at 7:06 p.m. 
 
5. Recognition of Visitors and Public Comments 
    None at this time 
 
6. Reports 
    6.1 Superintendent Report 
           Dr. Wyrick stated our principals and secretaries reported back several weeks ago and we 
           are ready for the rest of the school staff to return.   Dr. Wyrick stated the HVCA Project 
           at LCHS should be done next week.  
 
   6.2 Administrative Report 
          Chris Kastler stated Meadow View enrollment is complete and went well.  Mr. Kastler  
          stated the new cafeteria was used for enrollment this year and went well. 
 
          Melissa Green stated enrollment went well at Mound Valley Grade.  Mrs. Green stated 
          enrollment numbers have increased this year and is at 151 now and still enrolling 
students.   
          Mrs. Green announced Mound Valleys new teaching staff of Blake Lacey – PE,  
          Ryan Elliott – Band/Music, Melinda Taylor – Special Ed Instructor. 
 
          Tiffany Flatt stated enrollment went great at Altamont Grade.  Mrs. Flatt stated  
          enrollment numbers have increased this year and is at 233 now and still enrolling 
students. 
          Mrs. Flatt announced Altamont Grades new teaching staff of Jaya Johnson – Kindergarten. 
          Mrs. Flatt stated the Altamont Grade staff is excited about the new textbooks this year. 
 
          Spence Allison reported enrollment went well at Bartlett Grade.  Mr. Allison stated 
          enrollment is currently at 125 students and still enrolling students. Mr. Allison reported  
          Bartlett Grade has 17 new students this year and is still growing.  Mr. Allison announced 
          Bartlett Grades new teaching staff of Madison Evans – 3rd Grade, Hanna Haraughty –  
          5th Grade, Blake Lacey – PE and Nancy Geren – Math. 
 
          Tim Traxson reported Edna Grade had a great enrollment with a current count of 182.   
          and 16 of those were new students.  Mr. Traxson announced Edna Grade new teaching  
          staff of Ryan Elliott – Band/Music.  Mr. Traxson stated he and Mr. Kastler attended the 
          MBL Meeting today and an admission fee to Junior High Sports was approved.   
          Mr. Traxson thanked Missy Buchanan and Cassie Perry for helping clean Edna Grade this 
          summer.  

10



 

 

 
           
            Donny Peak thanked the Meadow View Custodians for all their hard work this summer. 
            Mr. Peak stated the building looks amazing. 
 
            Stacy Smith thanked Mr. Raschen for helping at LCHS Enrollment in taking the place of 
            Mr. Leake and Ms. Witty that could not be there. Mrs. Smith reported 526 students  
            currently enrolled at LCHS and more students enrolling each day. Mrs. Smith announced 
            LCHS New Teaching Staff of Terri Ruttgen, Angela Wininger, Irma Pokorny, Bethany  
            McCarty, Kelsey Haverfield, Terry Smedley and D.J. Walker. 
 
     6.3 KASB/Legislative 
            Kevin Cole announced KASB is having monthly Lunch and Learn sessions on the third 
            Wednesday of the month.  Mr. Cole stated Randy Watson, Education Commissioner, 
            is needing feedback on graduation topics. 
 
     6.4 SEK Interlocal #637 
            Kevin Cole stated SEK Interlocal held Professional Development days last week and  
            it was great to see everyone face to face this new year.  Mr. Cole reported SEK Interlocal 
            ratified contracts last week and is ready for a new year. 
 
7. Discussion Items 
     7.1 Dr. Wyrick reported Dale Dennis reviewed the USD 506 Budget several weeks ago and it 
            will be published next week.  Dr. Wyrick stated the Budget Hearing is scheduled for the  
            September Board Meeting. 
 
8. Action Items 
    8.1 Kevin Cole left meeting at 8:18 p.m. 
 
           Justin Bebb made a motion to approve the 2021-2022 Negotiated Agreement as  
           presented.  Brian Harlow seconded the motion.  Motion carried 5-0. 
 
          Kevin Cole returned to the meeting at 8:22 p.m. 
 
    8.2 Kevin Cole made a motion to approve the purchase of SmartBus Wi-Fi for the amount of  
          $20,292.30 from Kajeet Inc.  Kevin Cole seconded the motion.  Motion carried 6-0. 
 
    8.3 Shane Holtzman reviewed the USD 506 COVID-19 Protocols and Procedures.   
           After a deep and lengthy discussion, Dr. Kolette Smith made a motion to adopt the  
           indoor mask mandate for the first nine weeks of school.  Brian Harlow seconded the  
           motion.  Motion failed 3-3.   
 
           Greg Bogner joined the meeting at 9:30 p.m. 
 

11



 

 

            
 
           Kevin Cole made a motion to send out mask surveys to all USD 506 families this week  
           and schedule a Special Board Meeting on August 19 to discuss the survey results. 
           Rich Falkenstien seconded the motion.  Motion carried 6-1, Dr. Kolette Smith was a  
           no vote. 
 
    9. Board Member Comments 
 
        Rich Falkenstien – No Comment 
 
        Justin Bebb – No Comment 
 
        Kevin Cole thanked the custodians and maintenance staff for all their great work this  
        summer.  Mr. Cole stated he appreciates all the decisions made this evening and knew 
        the decisions would be difficult. 
 
        Dr. Kolette Smith – No Comment 
 
        Brian Harlow – No Comment 
 
        Greg Bogner – No Comment 
 
        Jessie Foister – No Comment 
 
10. Adjournment 
       Justin Bebb made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  Kevin Cole seconded the motion. 
       Motion carried 7-0.  The meeting adjourned at 9:45 p.m.  The next regular board meeting 
       will be September 13, 2021 at 7:00 p.m. at the Curran Administrative Office. 
 
  
 
 
 
            
  
 
 
 
 
           
            
 
 

12



SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 
LABETTE COUNTY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 506 

ALTAMONT, KS  67330 
 

Curran Administrative Office                      August 19, 2021                             6:00 a.m. 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT: 
Justin Bebb 
Greg Bogner 
Kevin Cole 
Rich Falkenstien 
Jessie Foister 
Brian Harlow 
Dr. Kolette Smith 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT: 
None 
 
OTHERS PRESENT: 
John Wyrick, Superintendent    Jyssica Lahey, Parent 
Shane Holtzman, Asst. Supt.    Trey Lahey, Parent 
Cindy Dean, Board Clerk     Ed Raschen, LCHS Asst. Principal 
Jen Thompson, USD 506 Communications Coordinator Beth Ryan, Parent 
Spence Allison, BGS Principal    Stacy Smith, LCHS Principal 
Chris Durham, Parent     Colleen Williamson, Parsons Sun 
Tiffany Flatt, AGS Principal 
Tom Jones, Parent 
Chris Kastler, MDVIEW Principal 
 
1.  Jessie Foister called the meeting to order.  Rich Falkenstien opened with prayer. 
 
2.  Kevin Cole moved to approve the printed agenda.  Justin Bebb seconded the motion. 
 
3.  Action Items 
     Justin Bebb made a motion under the following condition: 
 
    Masks are strongly encouraged within all USD 506 buildings. If the student and/or staff Covid-      
    19 positivity rate in a respective individual building equals (2%) or higher on any given day  
    masks will automatically become mandatory. The mask mandate will become effective for a  
    period of 10-calendar days. USD 506 administration will monitor the positivity rate in each  
    respective building daily. Masks will again become optional if the positivity rate falls below  
    (2%) after the initial 10-day period.  
 
    Rich Falkenstien seconded the motion.  Motion carried 5-2. 
 
4.. Adjournment  
     Kevin Cole made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  Greg Bogner seconded the motion. Motion carried 7-0. 
     The meeting adjourned at 6:29 a.m.  The next regular board meeting will be September 13, 2021 at 7:00 p.m. 
     at Curran Administrative Building. 

13



 

LABETTE COUNTY 
Unified School District 506 

 
P. O. Box 189 • 401 S. High School Street • Altamont, KS 67330 

(620) 784-5326 • Fax: (620) 784-5879 
 

www.usd506.org 
“Where Excellence and 

Education Meet” 

TO:   Board of Education 
FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent  
RE:   Classified/Certified/Supplemental Employment Report 
Date:   September 13, 2021 
 
 
Retirements 
 
None at this time  
    
 
Resignations 
 
Tom Nelson—Custodian @ Labette County High School 
Bobbie Riley—Paraprofessional @ Altamont Grade School 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

14



 

LABETTE COUNTY 
Unified School District 506 

 
P. O. Box 189 • 401 S. High School Street • Altamont, KS 67330 

(620) 784-5326 • Fax: (620) 784-5879 
 

www.usd506.org 
“Where Excellence and 

Education Meet” 

TO:   Board of Education 
FROM:  John Wyrick, Superintendent  
RE:   Supplemental Coaching/Activity, Certified and Classified Work Agreement  
Date:   September 13, 2021 
 
 
 
Supplemental Work Agreement: 
 
Ryan Elliott—Assistant Cross Country Coach @ Labette County High School 
Holly Norman—Assistant Volleyball Coach @ Meadow View Grade School 
Matt Shields—Athletic Director (1/3 August – October) @ LCHS 
Emma Steelman—Cheer Coach (0.5) @ Edna Grade School 
Laci Strickland—Volleyball Coach @ Labette County High School  
   
 

Certified Work Agreement: 

None at this time  
 
 
Classified Work Agreement:  

Donna Goins—Paraprofessional @ Altamont Grade School  
 
 
Transfers: 
 
None at this time  

15



September Board Report
2021

A Note from Mrs. Flatt: It has been a good start to the year. During our “Meet the Teacher
Night” we had 96% attendance from our families. During the parent volleyball meeting, we had
21 girls sign up for volleyball. At this time, we have no positive Covid cases for students or staff,
nor do we have any quarantines. Our numbers for our band classes are up from last year with
40 kids participating in Band. There are 14 students in 5th-grade band, 7 students in 6th grade
band, and 19 in 7th & 8th-grade band.

Character Counts:
Waylon Wilson (K)  was a good friend by sharing his Bingo Dobber
with a classmate. Waylon had his picture taken by the “Pilar of
Good Character!” We also called his mom and bragged on
Waylon!! Keep up the great work!

Safety Week: The week of Sept. 7 - Sept. 10 was our annual Safety Week. By and large, these
were practiced with no major changes in operations. We will walk the students to the outside of
the church for the off-site drill but won’t go in. Other than that, all drills remained the same.

Leadership: This week AGS PreK - 2nd grade teachers met for their first PLC of the year. The
teachers took a look at the Prek & Kindergarten ASQ & ASQ-SE scores. The teachers worked
together to fill out the summary forms to share with parents at Parent-Teacher Conferences.
After Labor Day, our AGS SITE Council will meet for the first time this school year. We will be
discussing the Test to Stay and Learn Protocol, last year’s State Assessments Data, and all things
related to Covid and this school year.  On Wednesday, Sept. 8 AGS will host its first PTO meeting
of the year. All are invited to attend.

16



Staff Positives:

Mrs. Smith said she really enjoyed her group of 6th-grade students and looks forward to
contacting the parents and letting them know how well they are doing in class.

Mr. Wasdenaar reported that he is excited to have 14 out of 18 students from 5th grade taking
band.

Mrs. Booth - heading into year 2, Mrs. Booth is feeling much more confident in her abilities in
the classroom.

Mrs. Hanigan - reports that the 5th-grade class has done an excellent job with following
directions and learning procedures. They also had a growth mindset unit this week and the
students did a great job of learning to show perseverance through some difficult tasks.

17



18



19



20



Board	Meeting	Report	for	Edna	
September	13,	2021	

Tim	Traxson	
• Educational	Leadership	

1. Started	my	walk-throughs	with	all	certified	staff.		Teachers	and	students	have	
had	a	great	start	to	the	school	year.	

2. Started	meeting	with	teachers	to	go	over	their	goals	for	the	year.	
3. Attended	our	District	Admin.	Meeting	in	August	and	September	
4. Held	our	September	Staff	Meetings	-	Attached	is	my	agenda.	

	

• Building	Management	
1. Daily	operations	have	been	running	very	smooth.		Students	and	staff	are	doing	

a	great	job	of	being	safe	and	considerate	of	each	other.		All	the	planning	and	
prep	time	has	allowed	us	to	start	as	smooth	as	we	could	have	hoped	for.	

2. Buildings	look	great	–	Custodial	and	Maintenance	staff	has	done	a	great	job!			
3. Safety	Month	is	September.		We	will	practice	our	evacuation	routes	and	

procedures	for	each	of	the	following	drills:	
a) Fire,	Tornado,	Bus	Evacuation,	Crisis	–	Off	Site	Reunification,	Crisis	–	

Lock	Down	(Intruders	outside/inside	building),	Crisis	–	Shelter	in	Place.	
4. Current	Enrollment	Numbers	are:	
	 Edna	–	188		 	 	 	

Pre-school	-		 21		 	 	 	 	
Kindergarten-	 19	 	 	
First	-	 	 19	 	 	 	
Second	-		 17	 	 	 	
Third	-		 	 16	 	 	
Fourth	-		 24	 	 	 	
Fifth	-		 	 16	 	 	 	
Sixth	-		 	 13	 	 	
Seventh	-		 23	 	 	 	
Eighth	-			 20	 	

   Total  188  
	
5. Have	been	working	with	Title	and	Sp.	Ed.	in	developing	schedules	for	our	

classroom	aides	and	teachers	to	meet	our	Tier	II	and	Tier	III	needs.			Tiered	
instruction	is	in	place	and	taking	place.	

6. I	have	attached	my	September	News	Letters.	
7. I	have	added	my	Site	Council	Members	below.	

• Activities	
1. We	had	a	successful	“Back	to	School	Nights.”		This	year	our	teachers	did	a	

“Come	and	Go”.		We	had	a	great	turnout	by	parents,	we	meet	85%	of	our	
parents	and	enjoyed	the	evening.		We	opened	the	doors	from	3:00	to	7:00	on	
August	25th.		This	was	one	of	our	best	turnouts!	

2. 8th	Grade	is	doing	their	annual	Fund	Raiser	with	“Blue	and	Gold”.	If	anyone	
would	like	any	Blue	and	Gold	products,	please	get	a	hold	of	Angela	Voelzke	and	
email	and	she	will	take	care	of	you.	

3. Volleyball	and	Football	play	has	started!		We	have	22	girls	out	for	volleyball	
and	we	have	2	boys	out	for	football.		Football	games	started	Sept.		9th	at	Indy	
and	Volleyball	starts	on	next	Monday	Sept.	13th.	

	
	
	
	
	

21



	

	

Edna	Staff	Meeting	
September	2021	

Agenda	
7:40	to	8:00	

Staff	Meetings	are	designed	for	staff	members	to	have	the	opportunity	to	learn,	review,	and	make	
decisions	on	a	variety	of	learning	topics.		i.e.- Building Management, Noteworthy Items, SIT,	
Student	Activities/Incentive	programs, PTO	activities, Instructional,	Curriculum	and Data.	  Please	
meet	in	the	STEAM	Room	on	Wednesday,	September	1st,	at	7:40	am.		 
	

Staff Members:  Pre. K- Michelle Gregory K- Shelly Warren  
1- Becky Wiley 2- Ashley McCoy  3- Sarah Allison  
4- Stephanie Moore 5- Alyson Heflin  6- Therese Foster  
7- Deena Carrico 8- Angela Voelzke  Sp. Ed. - Judy Taylor  
Music- Cindy Rucker PE – Richard Pierce  Band – Ryan Elliott 
Learning Topic: 

1. Posting and Stating Daily Objectives:  The student will… 
2. Lesson Plans:  Done Friday before going home (leave on desk top) 
3. Monthly PLC Team Meeting Agenda  

a. September PLC (week of September 7th) – Safety month – Review with 
your team the different drills – make sure ALL have a good 
understanding of everything.  Bring Crisis Bag and make a list of 
anything you need 

Agenda 
1. District Vision and Mission Review – “Keep in front of us all the time.” 
2. Review drill dates for Safety Month! 

a. Recess – Keep phone in hand!  
b. Fire/Crisis/Reunification/Bus Evacuation – Friday Sept 10th 
c. Lock Down/Tornado – Tuesday Sept. 21st 
d. Armed Intruder – Run/Hide/Fight Plans (Take time and review with kids)  
e. SOC Meeting – 7:40 am on Sept. 23rd (Have any concerns - send to me ASAP) 

3. Title Reminders: 
a. Meet with Michelle on Friday to set up interventions 
b. Start T2/T3 Interventions on Tuesday 9/7/21 
c. Meet and review interventions with Michelle on Friday 9/24/21 

4. Reminders! 
a. Sending September CATS and Class Newsletters home Today!! 
b. Evaluation: Have goals/self evals completed and visit with Tim this month!! 
c. Book Taco – Visit with Angela and give her feedback.  If this is something we 

want I can use the $300.00 from New Life towards this. 
d. STEAM Lab Schedule – Everyone has a time slot each week!! 
e. First home VB on Monday Sept. 13th  
f. Site Council Meeting Tuesday 9/14/21 @ 6:00 pm 
g. Boys Scout Visit with (K-6) Ashley Jones – 9/16 (short 10 min visit) 
h. School Pictures – Tuesday Sept. 21st 
i. Student of the month.  Due Monday September 27th 
j. Spelling Bee – Sept. 22nd @ 1:30 pm  

 

Habits of the Mind for September:  Show in your lesson plan where you have 
implemented activities toward the weekly habits. (Put in your mailbox) 

• # 1 Persisting	
• # 2 Managing Impulsivity	

22



	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	

September 1, 2021 
 

“Welcome Back” 
I want to welcome everyone back to school 
and offer a special welcome to this year’s 
Pre-K and kindergarten class and the 
seventeen new students here at Edna.  We 
are very excited about the new school year 
and all the opportunities that lie ahead.  We 
have had a great start and look forward to 
working with each of you during the school 
year. 

Get Ready for A Great Year 
It’s the beginning of another school year.  
Here are six things that can get your child off 
to a good start: 

1. Meet your child’s teachers and let 
them know that you want to hear 
about your child’s progress.  Ask 
how you can help at home. 

2. Use routines.  Morning, bedtime 
and study routines are especially 
key to school success. 

3. Have high expectations.  Let your 
child know that he/she doesn’t 
always have to be the best, but 
he/she should do his/her best. 

4. Monitor your child’s homework.  
Offer help, but don’t do the work. 

5. Read, read and read.  Reading with 
your child is essential. 

6. Support the school.  Attend parent 
nights (even if it is virtual) and 
volunteer in ways you’ll enjoy.  
Show your child that school is a 
family priority. 

 

New Staff 
We have a couple new faces here at Edna 
this year. Ryan Elliott (Band Teacher) and 
Karol Green (Cook).  Please give a warm 
Edna welcome to our new staff members 
when you see them. 
 

• Immunization due on Thursday 
September 30th 

 
September is “Safety Month” 

During the month of September, we will be 
reviewing all our different crisis drills in case 
of an emergency. 
 

Spelling Bee Reminder 
We have our Building Spelling Bee 
scheduled for Wednesday September 22nd.  
We will start at 1:30 pm.  The winner of our 
building bee will participate in the county 
bee on Wednesday September 29th. 

Dental Screenings and Fluoride 
Treatments Scheduled 

• Monday Oct. 4th 
 
 
Get those haircuts, pick out that special 
outfit, put on your best smile and get ready 
for school pictures.  The photographer will 
be at Edna Elementary School Tuesday, 
September 21st.  Please pass the word that 
all students take pictures.  All parents 
will receive proofs to view before they 
order.  Pre school pictures will also be taken 
on this day.  The photographer will 
guarantee your satisfaction.  If not 
satisfied for any reason, they will retake 
them.  
 

Site Council Meeting Scheduled 
Our first Site Council Meeting for this year is 
scheduled for Tuesday September 14th.  We 
will begin at 6:00 pm in the STEAM Lab.  
Look forward to seeing everyone. 
 

PTO Meeting Scheduled 
Edna PTO will meet Tuesday, September 
21st @ 6:00 pm to discuss plans for the 
year.  PTO officers for this year are Ashley 
Muller Pres., Karol Green, Vice Pres., 
Lindsey Goodwin, secretary, and Alyson 
Heflin treasure.  At this meeting we will be 
having a discussion over possible 
fundraising activities for the year.  Please 
make plans to attend and help support your 
PTO here at Edna. 

 

Parent/Teacher Conference 
Reminder  

Parents – you will have the option of “In 
Person or Remote” conferences this year.  
Conferences are on Tuesday, October 5th 
from 3:30 to 7:30 and Tuesday, October 
12th from 3:30 to 7:00 p.m. Mrs. Rucker and 
Mr. Elliott will be available only on Tuesday, 
October 12th due to other commitments in 
other buildings. If there is anyone who 
needs to speak with Mr. Pierce, please let 
your homeroom teacher know and they will 
inform the him and he will contact you.  Your 
teachers will be sending a sign-up form 
home for your conference time.  We look 
forward to visiting with each of you. 
 

 

23



	

 Edna Elementary School  
John Wyrick                       U.S.D. No. 506                      Tim Traxson 
Superintendent                             Box 220                               Principal 
620-922-7210                              EDNA, KS 67342                 Karen Smith 
Fax:  620-922-3417                            Secretary  
 
 

June 1, 2021 
 
To: USD 506 Board of Education 
From: Edna Site Council 
Re: Members for 2021-2022 
 
 
The Edna Site Council respectfully submits, for your approval, the following 
individuals to serve on site council: 
 
Board Member: 
Jesse Foister 
 
Certified Staff:      
Shelly Warren (2020-2022)     
Sarah Allison (2021-2023) 
 
Non-certified Staff: 
Deb Smith (2020-2022)     Secretary 
 
Parents/Community Member: 

1. Miranda Moreland – (2021-2023) 
2. Delia Goff – (2021-2023) 
3. Glenda Sandoval – (2021-2023) 
4. Tammy Kimrey – (2021-2023) 
5. Ashley Nash – (2021-2023) 
6. Matthew Barnett – (2020-2022) 
7. Lauren Holmes – (2020-2022) 

     
Principal: Tim Traxson 
 

24



Board of Education Meeting

September 13th, 2021

Building Management

*The new school year has started great at Meadow View.  Our teachers and students
have come back ready to teach and learn.  I am really pleased with our new teachers,
they will make a great impact on our students. Goal 2.1.3 Rigor-Increase teacher development.

*Each year in September we practice fire drills, tornado and lock-down drills, shelter
in place, bus evacuation and off-site evacuation drills.  Our fall drills are all
completed at this time. Goal 5.1.4 Communication

*Our ECHO (after school) program started last week, so far we have 53 students in
4th, 5th and 6th grade attending. Goal 1.1.3 Relevance meaningful learning experience

*Mr. Peak is doing a tremendous job as our Ass’t Principal, he is making a great
impact on our students and has been a great asset to our teachers. Goal 5.1.4
Communication

Educational Leadership

*I met with our staff on August 17th, to conduct our Teacher in-service, topics
included procedures, expectations of staff, common core implementation,
assessments, tiered instruction, KEEP Evaluation, district goals and building goals.
.Goal 2.1.3 Rigor-Increase teacher development.

*I have been in every teacher’s room several times and am ready to begin my
walk-through observations. .Goal 2.1.3 Rigor-Increase teacher development.

Noteworthy Items

Our enrollment stands today at 361, 185 girls and 176 boys.

We are looking forward to participating in the Mineral Belt League this Fall in
volleyball.  We start league play on Monday, September 13th.

25



Pictures:

Mrs. Fabrycky’s kindergarten class painting giraffes today. HAKUNA MATATA is
their motto this year! No worries!

Mrs. Kenkel's Prek AM center time.

26



Students in Mrs. Baldwin’s 2nd grade class practice using math centers.

27



Junior high science prepares for the year by learning how to use and read a triple
balance.

1st day pics

28



Teachers Lounge update. Thank you Mrs. Giefer and Mrs. Dean!

ECHO after school program, students are learning to sew.

29



Music classes

30



31



Mound	Valley	Grade	School	
Administrative	Report	

September	2021	
	
Building	Management	

• We	have	a	few	new	building	procedures.		For	instance,	students	are	eating	breakfast	in	
the	in	the	cafeteria	and	sitting	four	to	a	table.		These	are	the	same	students	they	sit	with	
in	the	classroom.		Students	are	using	water	bottles	and	social	distancing	as	much	as	
possible.			

• Our	custodians	are	working	hard	keeping	the	building	clean	and	sanitary.		
• I	have	sent	out	weekly	announcement	using	Bright	Arrow.		Also,	I	have	sent	out	our	

monthly	newsletter	and	Facebook	announcements.		Goal	#3	Relationships,	Goal	#4	
Responsive	Culture,	Goal	#5	Results	

• We	have	been	following	the	flow	chart	of	health	symptoms	for	Covid-19.		I	have	called	
parents	when	students	have	reported	of	having	two	symptoms	from	the	Covid-19	chart.		
I	have	completed	several	covid-19	test	for	students	who	are	a	close	contact	and	
asymptomatic.		

• We	are	reviewing	our	safety	drills	this	week.		We	have	made	a	few	modifications	to	
comply	with	protocols.			

Educational	Leadership	
• I	have	attended	the	Greenbush	Principal	zoom	meetings	each	week.		These	meetings	

provide	up	to	date	information	and	resources	for	school	related	issues.		This	has	been	a	
helpful	resource.	

• We	will	begin	our	Fastbridge	Assessments	next	week.		After	the	assessment,	the	teachers	
will	meet	with	Michelle	Traxson,	our	title	teacher,	to	review	the	needs	of	their	students	
scores	and	make	the	necessary	adjustments	for	interventions.		During	these	meetings,	
they	will	decide	on	which	resources	to	use,	how	to	document	their	progress	monitoring,	
and	look	at	groups	of	students.		Teachers	will	review	a	variety	of	reports	and	learn	more	
about	how	to	read	and	use	the	data.	

• Our	new	staff	have	jumped	right	in	and	it	seems	like	they	have	always	been	here!		Mr.	
Lacey,	Mr.	Elliott,	Mrs.	Taylor	and	Mrs.	Shull	are	a	great	addition	to	our	Mustang	Family.	

• Teachers	and	staff	have	been	working	hard	learning	new	math	and	social	studies	
curriculum.		

• We	held	our	Back	to	School	Night-Meet	your	Teacher	before	school	started	this	year.		
This	was	new	for	us	as	we	usually	have	the	Back	to	School	night	after	school	starts.		
Teachers	shared	their	classroom	expectations,	curriculum	and	schedules.		Our	coaches	
held	an	all-sport	athletic	parent	meeting.		During	this	meeting,	our	coaches	share	their	
expectations	to	be	a	student	athlete.		Michelle	Traxson,	our	title	teacher,	shared	reading	
information	with	our	parents	and	students	were	able	to	choose	a	book	to	take	home.		
Parents	and	students	enjoyed	ice	cream	and	it	was	such	a	great	feeling	seeing	our	
parents	and	students	walking	the	halls.		We	had	a	great	turnout	with	parents	and	
students.			

• Mrs.	Agosto	has	been	sharing	are	new	counseling	curriculum	with	students.		Our	new	
curriculum	focuses	on	The	Six	Pillars	of	Character.		We	are	excited	to	learn	about	the	
new	curriculum	and	teach	our	students	about	positive	character	traits.		#5	Results,	Goal	
#1	Relevance	

• I	will	meet	with	our	teachers	and	begin	the	yearly	evaluation	process.		Teachers	will	
complete	a	self-assessment	and	choose	goals	to	work	towards	this	year.		We	will	discuss	
how	they	plan	to	meet	the	goals	and	schedule	observations.	

• I	have	been	conducting	classrooms	walk	throughs.		Students	seem	excited	to	be	back	in	
school	and	interacting	with	their	classmates	and	friends.	

• I	have	interviewed	applicants	for	a	Pre-School		and	K-8th	para-educator.		We	are	in	need	
of	a	para-educator	for	special	education	inclusion.	

32



• Most	of	our	Pre-School	and	Kindergarten	parents	have	completed	the	ASQ	and	ASQ	SE	
survey.		This	developmental/social	and	emotional	survey	is	required	by	the	State	and	
the	LINK	grant.	Goal	#5	Results,	Goal	#1	Relevance,	Goal	#3	Relationships	

• We	have	had	two	PTO	meetings	and	are	in	the	process	of	planning	our	Chili	Super.		We	
have	decided	to	add	a	few	new	games	this	year.		Goal	#3	Relationships	

• Our	current	enrollment	is	153.	
Activities	

• Our	balloon	release	at	our	first	day	of	school	was	successful.		We	had	several	parents	
attend	and	show	their	support	for	our	school	and	staff.			

• We	will	have	our	first	football	game	this	week.		Goal	#3	Relationships,	Goal	#1	Relevance	
• Volleyball	practice	has	begun	and	matches	start	next	week.		Athletes	have	been	

practicing	hard.			
	
	
Respectfully,	
	
	
Melissa	Green	

	
	

The Smarties start their busy day with Book Browsing. 
	

 
	
STEM Activity - 7th Grade 

33



 

 
	
What an awesome 1st day of school! Thank you to our families who came to the balloon send off 
this morning. Thank you to PTO President, Kristen Hennen, for planning the send off and all the 
parents who helped blow up balloons! It is going to be the best year yet! 

 

34



September	2021	

_______________________________________________________________
Important	Dates:	
6	 No	School-Labor	Day		
7	 Safety	Week	
9	 Jr.	High	FB	@	Independence	

5:00/6:30,	MVal	cheerleaders	cheer	
13	 4:00	Jr.	High	VG	@	Edna	
16	 3:30	VB	at	MVal	vs	St.Pats,	Thayer	
17	 Pre-School	Child	Find	
20	 4:00	Jr.	High	VB	at	MVal	vs	Bartlett,	

Altoona		
21	 6:00	Mound	Valley	Site	Council	

Meeting		
22	 1:00	Spelling	Bee	
22	 4:00	Jr.	High	VB	@	Cherryvale	
23	 Picture	Day,	5:00	Jr.	High	FB	@	

Galena,	4:00	Jr.	High	VB	@	Coffeyville	
27	 5:00	Jr.	High	FB	at	LCHS	vs	Miami,	Jr.	

High	VB	Oswego	
28	 Last	Day	for	Immunizations	
29	 Labette	County	Spelling	Bee	in	

Oswego	
30	 5:00/6:30	Jr	High	FB	vs	Frontenac,	

MVal	Cheerleaders	cheer	
(This	calendar	is	subject	to	change.		Please	check	the	
Mound	Valley	calendar	on	the	district	website	for	changes	
and	updates	at	usd506.org		Click	on	the	Calendar	button,	
then	choose	the	Mound	Valley	calendar.		You	may	have	to	
choose	the	current	month	to	update	the	calendar.)	
	

	
• Welcome	Back	to	School	Mustang	

Families!			
We	are	off	to	a	great	start!		It	has	
been	wonderful	having	our	students	
back	in	the	building.		We	will	be	doing	
everything	we	can	to	keep	our	
students	safe	and	our	school	open.		
Please	help	us	by	assessing	your	
child’s	daily	health.		Thank	you	for	
your	flexibility	and	patience	as	we	

work	through	our	new	building	
procedures.	

	
• New	Staff	

Blake	Lacey,	Ryan	Elliott,	Melinda	Taylor,	
and	Traci	Shull	joined	our	Mound	Valley	
family.		Mr.	Lacey	will	be	teaching	P.E.,	Mr.	
Elliott	is	our	new	music	teacher,	Mrs.	
Taylor	will	be	our	resource	inclusion	
teacher,	and	Mrs.	Shull	is	our	new	cook.		
Be	sure	to	welcome	our	new	staff	to	our	
Mustang	Family.	

	
• Enrollment	

Our	total	Enrollment	for	Prek-8th	grade	
was	152	on	the	first	day	of	school.		Below	
is	the	total	for	each	grade:	

	 Prek-17	 	 	 K-19	
	 1st-13	 	 	 2nd-13	
	 3rd-15	 	 	 4th-12	
	 5th-8	 	 	 6th-20	
	 7th-16	 	 	 8th-	19	
	

	
• Athletics	

I	want	to	encourage	you	to	come	support	
our	student	athletes	at	football,	cheer	and	
volleyball	games.	Our	students	work	very	
hard	and	appreciate	it	when	they	see	so	
many	Mustang	supporters	cheering	for	
them	at	their	events.		The	following	
students	are	playing	Football:	Trever	
Daniels,	Charles	Black,	Jett	Steig,	Caleb	
Merrick,	Madison	Hoppes,	Teige	Thiesing,	
Gavin	Mahurin,	Maddox	Dewey,	Lucas	
Hayward,	Alexis	Spencer,	Trayen	
Nibarager,	Faith	Winters-manager	
The	following	students	are	Mustang	
cheerleaders:	Faith	Winters,	Lexi	Spencer,	
Sami	Martin,	Makayla	Farran,	Autumn	
Dunsing,	Lacey	Merrick,	Hallie	Johnson,	
Braylynn	Deweese.	

35



	
• PowerSchool	

Be	sure	to	take	advantage	of	PowerSchool	
to	find	information	about	your	child’s	
grades,	lunches,	attendance,	and	much	
more.		Please	call	the	school	if	you	need	
your	password.	
	

• Safety	Week	
During	the	week	of	Sept.	7-10,	we	will	be	
practicing	our	school	safety	drills.		We	
feel	by	practicing	these	drills	students	
will	be	prepared	for	any	emergencies	that	
might	come.		Be	sure	to	ask	your	child	
about	the	drills	and	why	we	practice	
them!	

	

	
• School	Wide	email		

Once	a	week,	we	send	out	an	email	with	
information	about	upcoming	events	and	
school	highlights.	If	you	would	like	to	be	
added	to	the	email	list,	please	contact	the	
school	office.	
	

	
• PTO	Information	

PTO	is	in	full	swing	preparing	for	this	
year’s	activities.	I	want	to	invite	you	join	
our	PTO	and	Site	Council.	These	
committees	are	an	important	part	of	
being	a	Premier	School.	A	big	thank-you	
goes	to	our	PTO	for	supporting	our	
students	and	staff	throughout	the	year.	
Please	plan	on	attending	our	next	PTO	
meeting	on	Sept.	1	at	6:00-7:00.			
	

• Staff	Trainings-	
All	staff	have	been	trained	on	Suicide	
prevention.	
	

• Items	to	Collect		
We	are	collecting	the	following	items:	Box	
Tops,	used	markers,	pop	can	tabs.	

	

• How	to	find	out	what	is	going	on	at	the	
Valley!	

	
	

@MVGSMustangs	
	

	
@moundvalleygs	

	

	
	
	 Phone:	620-423-2230	

http://www.usd506.org/vnews/display.v
/SEC/Mound%20Valley%20Grade%20Sc
hool	

	

36



September Updates-

It has been an amazing start to this school year. From the administrative side, we are approaching
this year with high expectations and also the realization that patience is key as we transform into
a new leadership team.We have worked well together building our relationship as this transition
occurs. This experience has been productive, exciting and rewarding.  Mr Raschen has started
monthly meetings with “New to LC” teachers. This is a chance to introduce our new teachers
into the uniqueness of our building to help with their transition into the Grizzly family.

New initiatives are being implemented and teachers are embracing the opportunities. They are
making community connections tied to the relevance of their classrooms, through guest speakers
or field trips to explore and learn about different careers.  We have asked the teachers to step
outside their comfort zone and become more key role players in their daily duties through our
rotational supervision schedule for campus in the morning. We are excited to share our teachers
are already seeing the opportunity this provides for relationship building with students they may
have not otherwise had any contact with. Hiccups have occurred, as expected, but the most
important part of the process is that it creates dialogue between administration, staff and
students, which only enforces our administrative motto this year: “Communication is KEY.”

We have also conducted our annual Safety Week. This is a time where teachers, staff, and
administrators review the required drills to help keep our kids safe while on campus and on our
busses. Lastly, we have been trained in the “test to stay” protocol. This training has helped to
assist Mrs. Cochran when she becomes overwhelmed with students who need tested.
Spirits are upbeat among staff and students and we plan to keep that a priority, as a positive
atmosphere creates a desire for students to want to be successful. Always- IT is GREAT to be a
GRIZZLY, Pride in all we Do!

-LC Admin Team
Mrs. Smith & Mr. Raschen

37



What is happening in our classrooms at LCHS?

Agricultural  Education-
Competition Results

Labette County FFA Parliamentary Procedure Team Wins State-
The Labette County FFA Parliamentary Procedure Team competed in the State Virtual
Parliamentary Procedure Leadership Development Event in June. Months of hard work and
dedication paid off when the team was selected as state champions. The team consisted of Charli
Alloway, Alex Meister, Sidni Meister, Cecillia Newby, Elsie Sorrell and Cadence Wheeler.

The FFA Parliamentary Procedure competition consists of members conducting a meeting where
they debate a topic dealing with FFA or agriculture. In addition, participants are required to
process motions during the presentation, are asked questions concerning parliamentary procedure
and are tested on their knowledge of parliamentary procedure.

Labette County FFA Veterinary Science Team Advances to the In-Person National Career
Development Event-

We would like to recognize and congratulate the Labette County FFA Veterinary Science team
for advancing to the in-person National Competition.
Team members include Emma George, Lakin Giager, Dallas Hill and Peyton Merrick.
These individuals will represent the state of Kansas in the National Veterinary Science
competition, which will take place in Indianapolis at the end of October.

News Release-A local FFA chapter was recently selected to compete for national recognition in a
career development event at the 94th National FFA Convention & Expo in Indianapolis, Oct.
26-30.

The Labette County FFA chapter from Altamont, KS will send members to Indianapolis as they
vie for national honors in the area of veterinary science. Zoetis sponsors the event. FFA members
who will represent the chapter include Emma George, Lakin Giager, Dallas Hill and Peyton
Merrick.

Veterinary science is one of 25 career/leadership development event areas, covering jobs skills in
everything from communications to mechanics. This event will have participants’ veterinary
science knowledge tested in the written exam as well as in the breed, equipment and parasite
identification. Members also demonstrate hands-on skills in the clinical and handling/restraining
practicums. This event allows participants to utilize high-level knowledge in math and science.
CDEs and LDEs help students develop the abilities to think critically, communicate clearly and
perform effectively in a competitive job market.

38



Art-
Mr. Walker
Intro to art
Classes are currently working through the elements of art starting with a graphite line drawing.

3D advanced
Are using a choice board in which they have the freedom to work through a list of projects
independently. Current projects that they are working on are ceramic animals, ceramic masks,
felt dolls, and book books.

2D advanced class-
also were given a choice board some of the current projects are monochromatic portrait/
landscape, contemporary watercolor with multiple subject matter, and a steampunk city scape.

Photography
They are currently learning about the different forms of composition for the remainder of the
week they will be doing a composition scavenger hunt where they must take photos outside and
throughout the building of these different forms of composition.
The art club has been approached by the County sheriff about repainting a department sign.

Connections-
Connections classes have been working on Emotional Intelligence along with Sense of
Community through class discussions and peer to peer role modeling techniques. With emotional
intelligence the students are learning to understand and manage their emotions in positive ways.
The sense of community will assist students with the feeling of belonging and the feeling that
they matter to one another, as well as staff, in the building and classrooms. The importance and
value of both topics will not only boost academic achievement but will also influence student
confidence and ability to create meaningful connections/relationships with others.  During each
class, students’ grades are reviewed, discussed if needed, and given ample opportunity to work
on assignments as well as receive assistance if requested.

39



Counseling Office-
We are preparing for the testing season.  In October and the first week of November we are
offering (all to Juniors) the ASVAB, Work Keys , and the PSAT.  The PSAT is also offered to
sophomores, however for that group it is merely a practice as their scores do not count towards
being a National Merit Finalist.  Also we will begin going into Sophomore classes and working
on doing the Application for Admissions to LCC, this is in preparation for next year actually.
This is a basic step for our future Concurrent students and is much more manageable to be able
to go into a class and do all of them over a few days as a group.  We do all of them as now we
can offer free credits through SB155 to our Carpentry, Welding, Electronics, and even our Auto
(through CCC).  So our scope of students is much broader than in years past.

CTE-
Mr. Britts- Machine Shop
My IIT students are just starting to make chips on the engine lathes. Short six weeks so simple
projects.
My second and third year classes are learning some intermediate skills also on the lathes in
preparation for their first graded project.
My seniors are aggravated because the Hurco mill just doesn’t want to cooperate. We got some
good use out of it last year but it’s not looking so promising right now. Great news is we are
looking to replace it with a new Haas CNC mill.
I’m also working on several tours for the advanced classes. These include Orizon Aerostructures
and Ferrea Aerospace, both in Grove.

Mr Warren- Electronics
Foundations of Electronics- Students are going over Safety along with testing. The first lab
experience will be soldering!
Electronics Devices- These students are doing OSHA online along with reviews of last year's
assignments!
Digital Electronics- Students are building Encoders and Decoders circuits along with learning
Binary, Octal, and Hexadecimal numbering systems!
Advanced Students- Working on projects with Arduinos and repair.
SkillsUSA students are working on officer things and career essentials. Some are attending
Kansas Chamber of Commerce tours in Pittsburg, Some will be attending District meetings in
Garnett.

40



Mrs. Cochran Health Science(1hr)
In health science I we are learning about learning about Health science career pathways and what
health occupations fall into each pathway. Students are picking 3 occupations and researching
them. They will then get to share the information they find with classmates. With the sharing we
are working on getting more comfortable speaking in front of others.

Mrs. McMunn Health Science
HS III are researching and giving presentations related to all the hospital departments.  We are
still hopeful that sometime this year we will be able to go to the hospital and want to be prepared
if the time comes.  Ordered their scrubs this week.  Until we are able to go to the hospital we
plan to prepare health presentations and go to the grade schools and freshmen PE/Health classes.
17 students.

HS IV is students taking classes from LCC.  Currently they are enrolled in Medical Terminology,
Pharmacology or OSHA.

HS I has 2 classes this year.  We have 46 students so Mrs. McMunn is teaching one class and
Mrs. Cochran is teaching one.  We have had discussions related to how they are involved in
health care already by being patients.  Now we are starting to look at the career cluster for health
careers and research different professions.

HS II has 2 classes also with 33 students.  First project is to pick a specific disease or disorder
they are interested in and do research.  They will then present to the class. My goal is for them to
learn to love to learn so to start the year I want them to choose their topic so they will be more
driven to find the information.  We also have started Medical terminology.  Have had 2 speakers
for HS I and II.  Dena Moore RN spoke about covid and Chris Brown about being an athletic
trainer.

Miss Moffatt-Business Department

Computer Applications: Students are learning keyboard skills and researching different careers
in computer sciences.  To break keyboarding up, students are completing activities and
continuing to become acquainted by completing projects just as career research and learning
about computers and software.

Business Essentials: Students are learning new vocabulary associated with business and
economy, while also completing projects based on needs and wants, and career exploration.
Students are also discussing the characteristics and skills needed here at school as well as the
workforce.

41



Graphic Design I: Students are learning about the different tools in Adobe Illustrator.  We have
already begun our first project, Line Art. Students select an image of any object and trace over
the object using only lines (vertical, horizontal, zigzag, spiral, diagonal).  They must use different
widths of lines and colors to replicate the image shadows, contour, and appearance.

Graphic Design II: Students in graphic design II are currently doing the Line Art project as
well, but on a different scale of difficulty.  This allows the students to become acquainted with
the software again and practice after being gone for the summer. These students will begin
working on posters for the girl wrestling team and t-shirt designs for FBLA.

Accounting: Students are learning the basics of accounting, debits, credits, t-accounts, accounts
and applying their knowledge as we go.  I’m excited for the year because the students are
showing a much greater interest in the course.  Last week we discussed ethics in the workplace
and accounting and students researched previous cases and examples of accounting firms and
businesses’ unethical behavior, which they found quite interesting.

Yearbook: Students are currently working on yearbook themes.  Next week we will attend a
workshop at PSU where students will meet with other schools to discuss ideas and learn more
about the process.  Students have already been to games to take photos at events, so we are off to
a running start.

English-
Mrs. Leake
You are never too old to be read to.  I am reading to the students at the beginning of each period.
In my English classes, we are spending time building community by getting to know each other,
taking personality tests, and reviewing expectations.  Freshmen are selecting their silent reading
books while becoming familiar with the high school library.  Upcoming events include novel
reading, writing six-word memoirs, and testing our grammar skills.

Mrs. Chapman
In Mrs. Chapman's English 2 and Honors English 3 classes, we have been spending time getting
to know each other and learning procedures and expectations.  The English 2 classes have
composed an email to me sharing ten things they wish their teacher knew about them.
Composing the email gave me a chance to instruct them on email etiquette, the parts of an email,
and the importance of email as a communication tool in our world today.  I am in the process of
responding to each of those emails.  Relationships matter.  The Honors English 3 classes are
crafting a "Rambling Autobiography."  This fun piece is a short 300-500 words that allows the
kids to showcase their current writing skills and gives me a chance to point out some cool moves
they can make as writers.  We are wrapping up this week with a couple of days of reflection on
and study of the events of 9/11.

42



Mathematics-

Mrs. Case
Geometry: Geometry has gotten off to a fantastic start. Students are working hard on our first
unit which is an introduction to basic geometry facts and terms. When we complete our first unit,
students will get to start our first Geometry project. The first unit project is a Geometry
Scavenger Hunt. Students will be asked to look outside of our text books for real world examples
of objects they’ve learned about in class.

College Algebra: I have an excellent group of College Algebra students this semester. They are
working hard to cover the college curriculum, while juggling their busy high school lives. I
appreciate their hard work and dedication and I’m looking forward to a great semester.

Intermediate College Algebra: Students are working hard and have almost completed our first
unit over Rational Functions. They’re a great class and it’s a wonderful opportunity we offer
them at LC. Students taking this class and passing with a C or above will be allowed to take
College Algebra in the Spring even if their ACT or Accuplacer scores weren’t high enough. It’s
just one of the many great opportunities we offer here at LC.

Physical Education-
Mrs. Volmer
In physical education we started the year off with a great deal of orientation and getting students
familiarized with our procedures.  They have done a great job so far! We ran our first pacer test
last Friday and we had great effort from many students! We began our first structured unit on
Tuesday of this week.  We are playing flag football with our freshmen PE classes as well as our
advanced PE classes.  They really like it and are starting to get the hang of it! Our next unit up
will be croquet.  It is a favorite amongst our students in years past and we really enjoy teaching
them an activity many have never played before.  Coach Volmer's female weights and
conditioning class is off to an amazing start! I began with 9 students last fall and we are up to 25
this semester! They are working hard and the goal is always to have them at peak performance
on game day in whatever fall sport they play or push them if they are out of season and trying to
get in shape! I am so proud of the BEEFCAKES and the goals they have and how far we have
come. Volleyball is off to a great start! We currently have 46 girls on our rosters and 5 managers.
The addition of our "LC Gold" team has been really great to see.  We have been able to get them
a full schedule of games and we are so excited that we have so many student athletes that want to
be a part of our program!

43



Social Science-
Mrs. Haverfield
For Sociology we are still currently working on our first unit, we are in section 3 talking about
Cultural Conformity and Adaptation. We are also working on a choice board assignment for this
unit where the students are getting to pick between four different types of assignments based on
what they find the most interesting within the unit. Two are poster-like assignments so I am
hoping to get some good ones to hang around the classroom or onto our History making work
wall.

For World History we are currently discussing the Renaissance and Reformation period, which
should wrap up this week. I am also doing a choice board assignment in this class where they can
create propaganda posters for the Renaissance, or come up with their own school related
indulgences instead of religious ones in the Renaissance.

I am excited to see how their assignments turn out. They already look amazing, I hope you have
time to stop by and see them soon when they are finished. Let me know if you need anything else
from me.

Mr. Smedley-
In  Senior Constitution class, we are learning why the Constitution was needed to replace the
Articles of Confederation, how it was written and ratified to create our 3 branches of
government, and how federalism was created and changed over time to provide our 3 levels of
government certain powers necessary to run our country.

Mrs. Burke-
General Psychology- Students have learned about the history of psychology and will have
speakers this week from Labette Center for Mental Health on careers in Psychology and a local
social work practicum student on careers and settings for social workers.  We are learning about
the foundations of the scientific method and what is needed to create a hypothesis to test.
Students also learned about American Psychological Association (APA) formatting for formal
writing in the social sciences.

College Orientation- Students have been working on college scavenger hunts to learn more about
potential college choices as well as gathering details to create comparisons of public, private, and
community colleges.   We have had Wichita State University and Labette Community College to

44



speak to students so far this semester with many other colleges scheduled.  Students are in the
process of signing up for ACT and we. have some ACT prep days scheduled in October.
Students learned the process to schedule college visits and will begin creating their academic
resumes in the coming weeks.  Lastly, we will be wrapping up the month with the preparations
for Free Application for Federal Student Aid (FAFSA) in the next two weeks.

Mr. Brown-
Career Orientation spent the first week of school exploring different job opportunities that fit
their skill set. We also looked into the level of education needed for that job, along with the
career path requirements. The class came up with a visual board of where they see themselves in
five years and created a plan on how to get there. The second week of school the students have
been constructing resumès with cover letters and a list of references they will need when they
apply for their career. We will take these resumes and references and use them for the
interviewing process in our third week of school, as we practice getting hired.

Science-

Mr. Cochran
just finalized the roster for 30 students to get 5 credit hours in Physics through Labette
Community College. This is the first time we’ve been able to get out physics class approved
through LCC. Should be the first of many years it will work like this.

Mrs. Phillips
Zoology is currently working on learning how animals have changed over time and will be
working on a project soon about adaptations in the animal world.

Anatomy and physiology is learning the beginning basics of A&P and will do a play doh
“dissection” lab tomorrow.

Honors Bio just did a review of the metric system and is starting the basics of science cumulating
with a project over Occam’s Razor.

Jason Storm-
In all my science classes, we are finishing up with lab safety and lab equipment. Next week, all
classes will be learning how to use Google Sheets to make different types of graphs using data.
The students will be researching their own data for their graphs. The students will also learn how
to collect data by creating a survey through Google Forms. Then applying what they know about
making graphs to create a graph from that information.

45



Following Graphing, Earth/Space and General Science will start learning about forces and
motion. This will include research on Newton's 3 Laws of Motion and relating the laws to
present day inventions. They will also be creating a pop bottle rocket and have to explain how
Newton's Laws relate to the launching of their rocket.
The Human Body Classes will start learning about anatomical terms and movements leading into
studying about the skeletal system.

Broc Wolfe-
In all of my science classes currently we are working on the Metric system and practicing metric
conversions using grams, meters and liters. Next week we will be moving onto the scientific
method and doing a couple small experiments.

Floretta Haggard-
he following topics are being presented:
Syllabus and Rules
Equipment Identification
Safety in the lab----Safety test
I CAN attitudes
Dimensional Analysis
International System of Units
Density Lab
Correction of papers, preparation for metric test

Theatre-

Speech-- students are writing introduction speeches of a classmate and learning about the communication
process
Beginning Theatre-- students have been learning warmup and team building activities.  They will perform
a lip sync in class this week
Advanced Theatre-- students are working on the fall play, Game of Tiaras and preparing play analysis and
character role scoring activities
Technical Theatre-- students read the November musical, "The Spongebob musical"
Beginning Technical Theatre-- students created creative 'trash to treasure' costumes after reading the play,
"Game of Tiaras."

The International Thespian Society (ITS) attended the Thespian State Board Meeting where Molly Gray,
Shelbi Wilson, and Braelyn George were nominated as state board members.
Spongebob the Musical rehearsals are also happening in the evening!

Volleyball-- current record for varsity is 3-0.  Junior varsity is  3-1,  Frosh Red. 4-2   Frosh Gold 1-5.
Everyone is improving!

46



47



RESOLUTION FOR REVENUE NEUTRAL TAX RATE 

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-06 

 

A resolution expressing the property taxation policy of USD 506 Labette County 
Public Schools with respect to exceeding the Revenue Neutral Tax Rate for 

financing the annual budget for 2021-2022 

 

Whereas, 2021 SB 13 and Senate Sub for HB 2104, provides that the levy of property taxes to finance 
the 2021-2022 budget of USD 506 exceeds the Revenue Neutral Tax Rate as determined by the County 
Clerk to finance the 2021-2022 budget of USD 506, be authorized by resolution. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by USD 506 that the 2021-2022 budget with a levy of property taxes 
exceeding the Revenue Neutral Tax Rates calculated for 2021-2022, as adjusted pursuant to 2021 SB 13 
and Senate Sub for HB 2104 is hereby adopted. 

 

Adopted this 13th day of September, 2021 by USD 506 Labette County, Kansas. 

 

 

_______________________________   __________________________________ 
Board Clerk      Board President 

48



REVENUE NEUTRAL RATE - RNR

What is Revenue Neutral?
� Historically a Board has authorized or approved Total Taxes to be Levied for select funds.

Those  taxes are then divided among all taxpayers of the school district based upon a
value called Assessed Valuation of all property owned. The result is a factor called Mill
Levy Rate. Revenue  Neutral refers to the Total Taxes to be Levied dollar amount.

How is it calculated?
� The RNR is calculated by using the Total Taxes to be Levied for the prior tax year (2020 or

FY21  budget year) divided by next year’s Estimated Valuation amounts per $1,000. The
result is a  benchmark Mill Rate or Revenue Neutral Rate. Estimated Valuations are not
finalized until  October 15th each year. The County Clerk in the home county is
responsible for determining this  rate and notifying each district.

What if there are errors in estimated values?
� Generally, there is no recourse or corrective action for any errors from county

provided  information especially after July 20th.

Is there one RNR for the entire budget?
� No-due to different assessed valuation calculations spread across the Kansas Statutes
there are  potentially several Revenue Neutral Rates for a district. General Fund, Capital
Outlay and  potentially a second Bond & Interest Fund if territory of a district has changed
since a bond  election was held. All other funds may be aggregated to determine the RNR.

These include but  not limited to Supplemental General (LOB), Bond & Interest #1,
Historical Museum, etc..

What effect does RNR have on previous resolutions and laws that are based upon a
Mill Rate ceiling  (i.e. Capital Outlay) rather than taxes to be levied?

� None-Those resolutions are still in effect however a board who desires to continue with
the  same mill rate each year can be required to follow the Exceeding the RNR process
for budgeting.

What happens with the statutory 20 mill levy rate placed upon the General Fund? � A
district must follow the RNR process even in this example. A district who is experiencing
an  increase in assessed valuation will likely be forced to exceed the RNR and cause the
district to  follow the Exceeding the RNR process simply based upon the calculations for
the General Fund.

Is a district required to budget and levy according to the published Excess RNR
amounts? � No-A district may adopt a budget for any lesser amount that would not result
in more taxes  levied than those published in the budget hearing notice except the General
Fund’s 20 mill levy  rate.

Are there penalties if the RNR process is not followed?

49



� Possibly. County clerks are not permitted to certify mill rates in excess of the RNR without
a  district following the RNR process and timelines. In the event a tax is levied in excess
of the RNR  when the process is not followed the taxing entity is responsible for
refunding the excess taxes  collected to each taxpayer.

What is the purpose of this new law?
� The process is designed to establish a ceiling for the tax rate or freeze taxes levied which

in  certain ways duplicates the actual budgeting process. Two hearings will be required
for those  who exceed the RNR. One for the purpose of hearing patron’s comments for
the exceeding the  RNR information and the traditional hearing for the actual budget
which also is held for the  purpose of hearing patron’s comments. Beginning next
summer county clerks must issue  proforma (what if..) tax statement information to each
taxpayer based upon taxing districts who  will exceed the RNR during August. This
requirement was eliminated for this year.

What must occur if RNR will be exceeded?
� Refer to the timeline to follow.

50



51



USD 506 – Labette County 
 
 
 
 
 
 

September bills and financial reports 
Total Bills: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Presented September 13, 2021 for Board Approval  
 
 
 
	

52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



AUGUST
4-5 Elementary Enrollment

S M T W T F S 4-6 High School Enrollment S M T W T F S
1 2 3 17,18,19 Staff Development (1.0) 1

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 20,23,24 Staff Development (1.0) 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 25 Work Day (1.0) 9 10 11 12 13 14 15
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 26 Half Day of School for K-9 and Work Day (.5) 16 17 18 19 20 21 22
25 26 27 28 29 30 31 26 High School Parent/Teacher Communication Night 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

27 Full Day of School for K-12 30 31
August SEPTEMBER

S M T W T F S 6 LABOR DAY - NO SCHOOL February
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 S M T W T F S
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 OCTOBER 1 2 3 4 5

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 5 /12  Elementary Parent Teacher Conference 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 22 End of 1st Quarter (40.5 days) 13 14 15 16 17 18 19
29 30 31 26/28 High School Parent Teacher Conference 20 21 22 23 24 25 26

25 Staff Development (.5)  Work Day (.5)- No School 27 28
NOVEMBER

September 24-26 THANKSGIVING VACATION - NO SCHOOL March
S M T W T F S DECEMBER S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 21 End of 2nd Quarter (38 days)/1st sem (78.5 days) 1 2 3 4 5
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 22 No School (In-Lieu of P-T Conferences) 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 23-31 CHRISTMAS VACATION - NO SCHOOL 13 14 15 16 17 18 19
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 20 21 22 23 24 25 26
26 27 28 29 30 JANUARY 27 28 29 30 31

3 CHRISTMAS VACATION - NO SCHOOL
4 ChRISTMAS VACATION - NO SCHOOL
5 School Resumes April

S M T W T F S 17 MARTIN LUTHER KING DAY-NO SCHOOL S M T W T F S
1 2 1 2

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 21 PRESIDENT'S DAY- NO SCHOOL 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 22/24 Elementary Parent Teacher Conference 10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 22/24 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 MARCH 24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31 10 End 3rd Quarter (45 days)

11 Staff Development (.5)  Work Day (.5) - No School
14-18 May

S M T W T F S APRIL S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 15 No School (In-Lieu of P-T Conferences) 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 29 Staff Development- NO SCHOOL (1.0) 8 9 10 11 12 13 14
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 MAY 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 19 Last Day of School- Half Day 22 23 24 25 26 27 28
28 29 30 19 Half Day of School (.5) and Work Day (.5) 29 30 31

19 End 4th Quarter (41.5 days)/2nd sem (86.5 days)
20 Staff Work Day (1.0)

S M T W T F S     Students   Teachers S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 165 165.0     Students in Class 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 2 2.0     Parent/Teacher Conferences 12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 4 8.0     Staff Development Days 19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31 0 4.0     Work Days 26 27 28 29 30

169 179.0     TOTALS
KEY

# Staff Development Day (Bold) # Work Day (Underlined) # No School In-Lieu of P-T Conf.
# Holiday/Vacation/No School (Shared) # No School (Single Cross) # End of Quarter/Semester
# Begin and end school (border) # [Parent Teacher Conferences] # 1-Hour Late Start Day- Students

December

October

November

June

SPRING BREAK - NO SCHOOL

FEBRUARY

High School Parent Teacher Conference

2021-2022 SCHOOL CALENDAR
Labette County USD 506

July 2021 January 2022

69



Kansas Association of School Boards | July 2017 

Appendix D:  Sample Motions for Executive Session 
Mr. President, I move we go into executive session to [fill in subject(s)] pursuant to [fill in 
justification], and the open meeting will resume in the board room at [fill in time]. 

SUBJECTS TO BE DISCUSSED 
(Provide a brief description of what subject 

will be discussed while still protecting 
important privacy interest) 

JUSTIFICATION 

Example:  discuss an individual employee’s 
performance 

Example 1:  discuss confidential student 
information 
Example 2: hold a student discipline appeal 
hearing 

Example: discuss coding mechanisms 
Powerschool uses to secure student data with 
Powerschool representatives  

Example: discuss potential litigation with our 
legal counsel 

Example: discuss the latest proposal for 
increasing the base pay rate from the teachers 

Example: discuss potential properties for a 
new middle school site 

Example 1: discuss the high school crisis plan 
Example 2: discuss the exact placement of 
security cameras and alarms throughout the 
buildings 

non‐elected personnel exception under 
KOMA 

the exception relating to actions 
adversely or favorably affecting a student 
under KOMA 

the exception for data relating to 
financial affairs or trade secrets of 
corporations, partnerships, trusts, and 
individual proprietorships under KOMA 

the exception for matters which would be 
deemed privileged in the attorney‐client 
relationship under KOMA 

the exception for employer‐employee 
negotiations under KOMA 

the exception for preliminary discussion 
of the acquisition of real property under 
KOMA 

the exception under KOMA for school 
security matters to ensure the security of 
the school, its buildings and/or its 
systems is not jeopardized 

70



Co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

Fl
ow

 C
ha

rt
 fo

r H
an

dl
in

g 
Pa

re
nt

, S
tu

de
nt

 o
r C

om
m

un
ity

 M
em

be
r I

ss
ue

s 

 If 
a 

pa
re

nt
 

or
 st

ud
en

t 
ha

s a
 sp

ec
ifi

c 
iss

ue
, 

co
nc

er
n,

 
co

m
pl

ai
nt

, o
r 

su
gg

es
tio

n 
re

la
te

d 
to

…
 

If 
a 

co
m

m
un

ity
 m

em
be

r h
as

 a
 d

ist
ric

t-
w

id
e 

iss
ue

, q
ue

st
io

n,
 co

nc
er

n,
 co

m
pl

ai
nt

 
or

 su
gg

es
tio

n 
re

la
te

d 
to

…
 

a 
te

ac
he

r o
r c

la
ss

, 
 

bu
lly

in
g,

 so
ci

al
 is

su
es

, 
sa

fe
ty

, 

gr
ad

ua
tio

n,
 

 

te
st

in
g,

 sc
he

du
le

s, 
re

gi
st

ra
tio

n,
 co

lle
ge

, 
 

lu
nc

h 
pa

ym
en

ts
 o

r 
m

ea
l b

en
ef

its
, 

ill
ne

ss
 o

r m
ed

ic
at

io
n,

 

a 
co

ac
h/

ad
vi

so
r o

r 
ex

tr
a-

cu
rr

ic
ul

ar
 a

ct
iv

ity
, 

 

ot
he

r, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

bu
ild

in
g-

w
id

e 
iss

ue
s, 

 

a 
bu

s d
riv

er
 o

r r
ou

te
, 

 

lu
nc

h 
m

en
us

/s
er

vi
ce

, 
 

di
st

ric
t-w

id
e 

vi
sio

n 
an

d 
go

al
s,

 st
ud

en
t 

ac
hi

ev
em

en
t, 

Bo
ar

d 
po

lic
ie

s, 
im

pa
ct

 o
f 

th
e 

di
st

ric
t o

n 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

, 
re

fe
re

nd
um

s,
 e

tc
., 

ta
lk

 to
 a

 S
ch

oo
l 

Bo
ar

d 
M

em
be

r.  

ta
lk

 to
 th

e 
Su

pe
rin

te
nd

en
t.  

ta
lk

 w
ith

 th
e 

te
ac

he
r. 

ta
lk

 w
ith

 th
e 

co
un

se
lo

r. 

ta
lk

 w
ith

 o
ffi

ce
 st

af
f. 

ta
lk

 w
ith

 th
e 

sc
ho

ol
 

nu
rs

e/
bu

ild
in

g 
se

cr
et

ar
y.

 

ta
lk

 w
ith

 th
e 

co
ok

. 

ta
lk

 w
ith

 th
e 

bu
s d

riv
er

. 

ta
lk

 w
ith

 th
e 

co
ac

h 
or

 a
dv

iso
r. 

ta
lk

 to
 th

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 
Bu

ild
in

g 
Pr

in
ci

pa
l.  

if 
no

t 
re

so
lv

ed
, 

 

if 
no

t 
re

so
lv

ed
, 

 

ta
lk

 to
 th

e 
At

hl
et

ic
 

Di
re

ct
or

 
 

ta
lk

 to
 th

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Di
re

ct
or

 
 

ta
lk

 to
 th

e 
Fo

od
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Di
re

ct
or

 
 

if 
no

t 
re

so
lv

ed
, 

 
if 

no
t 

re
so

lv
ed

, 
 

if 
no

t 
re

so
lv

ed
, 

 

if 
no

t 
re

so
lv

ed
, 

 

71



72



Goal #1 (Relevance):  USD 506 will continue to have high expectations for teaching and 

student achievement in academics, College and Career Readiness, 21st Century Skills, and 

extracurricular activities.  Staff and administration will provide opportunities that allow 

students to be engaged, empowered, and connected to their learning. 
-Curriculum Alignment 

-Instruction  

-College/Career/Technical Education 

-Technology 

 

Goal #2 (Rigor):  USD 506 will provide and promote instruction, schoolwork, learning 

experiences, and educational expectations that are academically, intellectually, and 

personally challenging. 

-Increase teacher development through student evaluations in grades 9-12 

-Recruit highly qualified teachers 

-Provide a research-based mentoring program for teachers 

-Increase the percentage of graduates who seek further education/training 

-Review data to make informed decisions 

 

Goal #3 (Relationships):  USD 506 will continue to work towards increasing faculty, 

student, and parental involvement in promoting social/emotional, trauma informed best 

practices, and academic growth. 

-Meeting the social and emotional needs of students and staff 

-Conduct district safety meetings 

-Student involvement in organizations and/or activities 

-Training and implementation on trauma informed best practices 

-Comprehensive implementation of Responsibility Centered Discipline (RCD) (PreK-12) 

 

Goal #4 (Responsive Culture):  USD 506 will continue efforts to strengthen family, school, 

and community partnerships. 

-Implement and strengthen family, school, and community partnerships 

-Develop a system to recognize individuals/organizations for support 

 

Goal #5 (Results):  USD 506 fosters and promotes proactive and positive communication. 

-Effectively communicate with all stakeholders 

73



Goal #1 (Relevance):  USD 506 will continue to have high expectations for teaching and student achievement in academics, 

College and Career Readiness, 21st Century Skills, and extracurricular activities.  Staff and administration will provide 

opportunities that allow students to be engaged, empowered, and connected to their learning. 

 

Objective #1:  Establish relevant and meaningful learning experiences for all USD 506 students  

Area of Focus:  Curriculum Alignment  

A.  Update, edit, and align curriculum documents 

B.  Identify Essential Outcomes at each grade level and/or subject area 

C.  Determine: 

                         1.  What we want students to know, understand, and be able to do? 

                         2.  How will we know if a student has learned it? 

                         3.  What do we do if a student did not learn it? 

                         4.  What do we do if a student already knows it? 
Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

PK-12 Reading completed Spring 

2020;  

Secondary Math completed 

Spring 2020;  

Elementary Math Spring 2021; 

All other subjects Spring 2022 

Administrative Team,  

Curriculum Leaders Team,  

Grade Level Teams, Teachers 

Ongoing Aligned curriculum documents for each 

subject and each grade/instructional level; 

locally developed assessments; Fastbridge; 

Standard Based Grade Cards (Prek, K, 1) 

Area of Focus:  Instruction 

Develop lessons that have real world applications associated with the expected outcomes 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, 

Teachers   

Ongoing Walk Through Observations, Constructivist 

Approach to Learning (focusing on 

exploration); Job Shadowing, Internships 

Area of Focus:  College/Career/Technical Education 

Develop an Individual Plan of Study (IPS) process and advisory group 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Complete implementation: K-12 

by Spring 2021 

 

Administrative Team, 

Teachers, Counselors 

Ongoing, Late Start 

Days, Professional 

Development Days 

 

Develop a Plan of Study for each USD 506 

student;  

Develop a written implementation plan 

74



Objective #2:  Establish a relevant and meaningful technology experience for all USD 506 students  

Area of Focus: Technology 

Review and revise the District Technology Plan as it relates to: 

            A.  Infrastructure (Current/Future Needs) 

            B.  Technology (Current/Future Needs) 

            C.  Other (Current and Future Needs) 

            D.  Classroom Implementation 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing District Technology Team, 

Superintendent, District 

Technology Director, 

Technology Department 

Ongoing Agenda and Minutes; 

Technology Plan; 

Report to Board on a Yearly Basis;  

Walk Through Observations 
 

  

75



Goal #2 (Rigor):  USD 506 will provide and promote instruction, schoolwork, learning experiences, and educational 

expectations that are academically, intellectually, and personally challenging. 

Objective #1:  Improve the quality of education in USD 506 through the recruitment, development, and retention of innovative 

educators 

Area of Focus:  Increase teacher development by administering a student evaluation of the teacher/class for Grades 9-12 
Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Pilot in Spring 2020 Administrative Team Ongoing 95% completion rate 

Area of Focus:  Recruit highly qualified teachers 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team and 

Board 

Ongoing Attend college recruitment days; KEEP 

materials updated; recruit early; KansaStar 

Area of Focus:  Continue focus on providing a research-based Mentoring Program for USD 506 teachers (KansaStar) 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, Director 

of Mentoring Program 

Ongoing District approved USD 506 Mentoring 

Handbook; required attendance at meetings; 

completion of program tasks 
 

Objective #2:  Increase the student success rate 

Area of Focus:  Increase the percentage of graduates from LCHS who enroll at a community college, technical school, four-year 

university, or who have obtained an industry recognized certificate within one year of their high school graduation date 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, Board, 

Teachers, Stakeholders 

Ongoing National Clearinghouse Data;  

KSDE Data Warehouse 

Area of Focus:  Review data to make informed decisions 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, Board, 

Teachers, Stakeholders 

Ongoing Common Formative Assessment (CFAs); ACT 

Aspire; WorkKeys; ACT; State Assessments; 

Qualitative Data 

 

76



Goal #3 (Relationships):  USD 506 will continue to work towards increasing faculty, student, and parental involvement in 

promoting social, emotional, trauma-informed best practices, and academic growth. 

Objective #1:  Intentional focus on Social Emotional Growth 

Area of Focus:  Social/Emotional Growth 

          Meeting the social and emotional needs of students and staff 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, 

Teachers, Counselors 

Ongoing 

Review yearly progress 

Trauma Informed Plan; Student of Concern 

Meetings; Safety Meetings; Character 

Education; Habits of the Mind; Kansas 

Communities that Care Survey 

Area of Focus:  Social/Emotional Growth 

          Continue conducting district safety meetings 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Monthly Community organizations, 

Administrative Team, 

Counselors 

Ongoing Attendance logs; 

Meeting Agendas;  

Calendars 

Area of Focus:  Increase Graduation Rates and Social/Emotional Stance 

Emphasize the importance of all students being involved in LCHS organizations and/or activities while they are enrolled and within the 

communities of USD 506 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Annual Teachers, Counselors, Staff, 

Advocates, Administrative 

Team, Coaches, Community 

Members 

Ongoing 

Review yearly progress 

Surveys of participation in activities or 

organizations; documentation of activities 

Objective #2:  Intentional focus on Trauma Informed Best Practices 

  

Area of Focus:  Training and Implementation 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Teachers, Counselors, Staff, 

Advocates, Administrative 

Team, Coaches, Community 

Members 

Ongoing 

Review yearly progress 

Trauma Informed Plan; Student of Concern 

Meetings; Safety Meetings; Character 

Education; Habits of the Mind; Kansas 

Communities that Care Survey 

77



  

Objective #3:  Continue efforts toward building systems that help students learn to take responsibility for their behaviors 

Area of Focus:   

Comprehensive Implementation of Responsibility Centered Discipline (RCD) (PreK-12) 

A.   Quarterly training sessions (with Larry Thompson, as possible) 

B.   Monthly review and practice sessions with staff 

C.   Move from “why” to “how” for implementation 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Teachers, Counselors, Staff, 

Advocates, Administrative 

Team, Coaches, Community 

Members 

Ongoing 

Review Yearly 

progress 

Trauma Informed Plan; Student of Concern 

Meetings; Safety Meetings; Character 

Education; Habits of the Mind; Kansas 

Communities that Care Survey 

78



Goal #4 (Responsive Culture):  USD 506 will continue efforts to strengthen family, school, and community partnerships. 

 

Objective #1:  Implement a shared, transparent, and seamless system of partnerships engaging family, school, and community 

Area of Focus:  Partnerships 

           Strengthen family, school, and community partnerships 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, 

Teachers, Counselors, Staff  

Ongoing Career externships; job shadowing; prepare a 

list of events and activities; local businesses 

present career information to various classes; 

district will facilitate collection of visitors to 

each building through Google forms; survey 

stakeholders for interests and feedback (such 

as Labette Health, TANK Connection, 

Greenbush, City of Mound Valley, and local 

communities); partnerships with Community 

Health Center of Southeast Kansas 

(CHCSEK) to provide services for our 

children attending the five K-8 attendance 

centers 

Area of Focus:  Partnerships 

           Develop a system to recognize individuals and organizations for their support of the school district 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, 

Teachers, Counselors, Staff 

Ongoing Develop a process for recognizing 

individuals and organizations for their 

support of the school system 

 

  

79



Goal #5 (Results):  USD 506 fosters and promotes proactive and positive communication. 

Objective #1:  Provide the most effective communication to our families, schools, and communities 

Area of Focus:  Communication 

Intentionally communicate with all stakeholders 

Timeline (Approximate) Assigned to Monitoring Dates Artifacts 

Ongoing Administrative Team, 

Teachers, Counselors, Staff  

Ongoing District calendar (paper and electronic); 

building/district websites including links for 

parent engagement resources and materials; 

share school events and activities; 

accomplishments in the Parsons Sun, Labette 

Avenue, and social media; monthly building 

newsletters; utilize PowerSchool student and 

parent apps as the official school app; the 

system will seek input to determine the most 

appropriate communication methods to use 

including text, email, phone, podcast, paper, 

video; Remind 101; Bright Arrow; annual 

training for staff about how to use Bright 

Arrow; notification lists will be updated 

yearly; provide opportunities to subscribe to 

school events/activities through information 

cards at local churches, school events, sports 

events; updated lists of all social media 

accounts associated with USD 506  

 

80



Strategic Plan 

Community Outreach 

& Parent Involvement  

Enhance Communication 

Goal: 3Goal: 1

Goal: 4

Goal: 5

Goal: 2

                        Relevance: 

Meaningful Learning Experience                               

                 

Rigor: Continuous Improvement 

Results: Kansans Can Vision 

81



Our Mission - Educating every student every day! 
                           

Our Mission- 

● Helping, leading, guiding, 

providing, teaching, 

mentoring, caring for, crying 

with, providing for...

● This is why we exist! This is 

why we are educators! This is 

506!

●  #We R Labette County! 

Our Values-

● Faith in ______, Respect for 

one another, Honesty and 

Integrity, Kindness and 

Compassion

● Responsibility, Contentment 

and Thankfulness, Patience 

and Perseverance

● Peace and Humility, Loyalty 

and Commitment
82



Our Vision- Meeting the needs of each child! 

Our Vision & Values

● Physical and emotional well 

being, respect for self/others, 

reliability, 

teamwork/collaboration

● Punctuality, Critical 

thinking/Problem-solving,

Our Vision & Values

● Leadership skills, 

Creativity/Innovation, Oral 

and Written 

Communications

● Digital Technology, Global 

Awareness, and Life-long 

Desire for Learning

These values should be our desired end for our kids. 
83


	Blank Page
	Blank Page



